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1 Vancouver B.C, 
2 October 7, 1989. 
3 
4 (PROCEEDINGS RESUMED PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT) 
5 
6 THE REGISTRAR: In the Supreme Court of British Columbia this 
7 7th day of October, 1989. In the matter of Delgamuukw 
8 versus Her Majesty the Queen at bar, my lord. 
9 

10 FRANK MURRAY GREENWOOD, resumed: 
11 
12 THE REGISTRAR: May I remind you, sir, you are still under oath? 
13 A Yes. 
14 THE REGISTRAR: And would you state your full name? 
15 A Frank Murray Greenwood. 
16 THE REGISTRAR: Thank you. 
17 THE COURT: Mr. Goldie. 
18 MR. GOLDIE: My lord, a couple of housekeeping matters. My 
19 friend Mr. Rush pointed out that at tab 26, Mr. 
20 Pownall's letter to Lord Egremont, there appears to be 
21 a missing page. The material under that is as we 
22 received it from the public record office. Our agent 
23 in London has been asked to look into it, but he 
24 advises us that it may be a week to two weeks before 
25 the document, if there is one, can be copied and 
26 delivered. If that turns out to be the case we'll ask 
27 him to send us by FAX, facsimile the text of the 
28 missing page. 
2 9 THE COURT: Thank you. 
30 MR. GOLDIE: Tab 46, I think my friend's point there was that he 
31 didn't have that. 
32 THE COURT: I don't have a tab 46. 
33 MR. GOLDIE: No. I think it was from the list of documents that 
34 we have supplied him. 
35 THE COURT: I see. 
36 MR. GOLDIE: I shouldn't say tab 46. We do not have that copy 
37 readily at hand, but we can obtain a copy from the 
38 microfilm collection at U.B.C. Mr. Rush has also 
39 pointed out to me that a map which is yet to come, my 
40 lord, and is at tab 281 known as the Carver map is a 
41 very poor copy and that too is as we received it and 
42 it too comes from the public record office. The 
43 inscriptions on the map --
44 THE COURT: We haven't reached it yet, have we? 
45 MR. GOLDIE: No, we haven't. I am just dealing with these 
46 matters and advising my friends of the present 
47 situation. That too is from the public record office 
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1 and what I have said earlier applies to it, but we 
2 have had our agent send us by facsimile the wording of 
3 two notations on that and we will supply that to 
4 our -- to my friends. There is one other matter which 
5 I can deal with without taking up the court's time. 
6 Yesterday Mr. Grant informed us that it was as a 
7 matter of convenience to counsel for the plaintiffs 
8 they would not like to have Mr. Magwood called as we 
9 had intended to before Mr. Williams. We have 

10 ascertained from Mr. Magwood that he would be 
11 available in the week of the 16th of October and we 
12 will schedule him for that week. He's not available 
13 in the period immediately following that week and it 
14 will mean that we may have to ask a witness to stand 
15 down in order to call him. But he will be called 
16 after Mr. Williams or before the end of the week of 
17 October 16. Returning to the witness, my lord. 
18 
19 EXAMINATION IN CHIEF BY MR. GOLDIE (Continued): 
20 Q Dr. Greenwood, yesterday we had dealt with some of the 
21 French map material, maps and material which you had 
22 examined in determining the knowledge or lack of it of 
23 the western limits of Canada or New France and I 
24 believe I had asked you to look at tab 181. Do you 
25 have that in front of you? 
26 A Yes. 
27 Q And I had directed your attention to the paragraph 
28 numbered four? 
29 A Yes. 
30 Q And I had asked you to tell his lordship whether you 
31 could throw any light on the general location of the 
32 rivers which discharge into the St. Lawrence --
33 A Uh-huh. 
34 Q -- having regard to the preceding clause which refers 
35 from the mouth to the source. 
36 A Well, of course I couldn't possibly list them all 
37 here. 
38 Q No. I just mean a general geographic location. 
39 A Well, it's essentially talking about the area I think 
40 from the Great Lakes to the mouth of the St. Lawrence. 
41 Q Yes. And did you also have occasion to examine the 
42 commissions issued to governors and attendants of the 
43 French regime in the century prior to the conquests 
44 for the purpose of determining whether there was any 
45 greater precision --
4 6 A I made a sampling --
47 Q Excuse me. Let me finish the question. 
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1 A Oh, sorry. 
2 Q Any greater precision in determining the western 
3 boundary of Canada? 
4 A Well, I made a sampling and we have discussed one of 
5 them and together with reliance on the secondary 
6 sources I could find no evidence of greater precision. 
7 Q And the sources of your information are found in 
8 footnote number 178 and the example we referred to 
9 under tab 179? 

10 A Yes. 
11 Q Now, you also, I understand, then looked at the 
12 British information? 
13 A Yes. 
14 Q With respect to the same question, that is to say the 
15 knowledge or lack of knowledge of the western limits 
16 of Canada or New France, and your material at tabs 
17 183, 184, 185, 186, 187, 188, 189, 192, 193 and 194 
18 and 195 include the sources that you looked at in your 
19 attempt to trace the British knowledge or lack of it? 
20 A Yes. 
21 MR. RUSH: You said tabs. Did you mean to say footnotes? 
22 MR. GOLDIE: No. I mean tabs. 
2 3 MR. RUSH: We don't have — 
24 MR. GOLDIE: That, my lord, will take us into the next volume. 
25 Q And I am going to before I do that refer to just a 
26 couple of notes that I have made reference to. In 
27 this volume, doctor, would you look under tab 186? 
28 A Yes. 
29 Q And this too is from the collection that you 
30 identified yesterday? 
31 A Yes. 
32 Q And what is the section that you wish to refer to? 
33 A Well, the very last paragraph on the first page, page 
34 55. 
35 Q Yes. 
36 A 
37 "Canada, according to the English accounts, is 
38 bounded on the North by the Highlands which 
39 separates it from the country about Hudson's 
40 Bay, Labrador, or New Britain, and the country 
41 of the Eskimeaux, and the Christinaux; on the 
42 East, by the River St. Lawrence; and on the 
43 South by the Ottawa River," 
44 
45 Or Outawai River, 
46 "the country of the Six Nations, and 
47 Louisianna; its limits towards the West, 
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1 extending over countries and nations hitherto 
2 undiscovered." 
3 
4 End quote. 
5 Q Thank you. And that is taken from the source that is 
6 described in the asterisked footnote? 
7 A Yes. 
8 Q Thank you. And I want to refer you to tab 187 and 
9 perhaps you'd be good enough to tell his lordship what 

10 that document is and refer him to the significant 
11 parts? 
12 A Yes. 187. That's General Gage's report. 
13 Q And who is he, please? 
14 A General Gage was then the governor. He would later be 
15 the Commander-in-Chief in British North America. At 
16 this point he was the Governor of the Government of 
17 Montreal. Until the military regime came to an there 
18 were three governments: Quebec, Three Rivers and 
19 Montreal. He was the Governor of Montreal. 
2 0 Q All right. Thank you. And now would you refer end us 
21 to the part that you --
22 A Yes. It's on internal page, I think it's the very 
23 last page. 72. 
24 Q Yes. 
25 A In the middle paragraph beginning "as I." 
26 "As I cannot discover that the Limits betwixt 
27 Louisiana & Canada were distinctly described, 
28 so as to be Publickly known, I can only inform 
29 you, what were generally believed here, to have 
30 been the Boundaries of Canada & give you my own 
31 Opinion, which is drawn from the Trade -- " 
32 
33 Which means the Canadian Traders, 
34 
35 "-- that has been Constantly carried on, by the 
36 Canadians, under the Authority, and permission 
37 of their several Governors. From hence I 
38 judge, not only the Lakes, which are 
39 Indisputable, but the whole Course of the 
40 Mississippi from its Heads to its Junction with 
41 the Illinois, to have been comprehended by the 
42 French and the Government of Canada." 
43 
44 End quote. 
45 Q And from the context, the reference to lakes is to 
46 what lakes, please? 
47 A Great Lakes. 
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1 Q And tab 188 you have a reference to Governor Murray's 
2 report on the state of the Government of Quebec. He 
3 was Gage's equivalent in Quebec, was he? 
4 A Yes, he was. And --
5 Q And to what do you wish on refer his lordship in that 
6 document? 
7 A Just a moment. I am just checking my internal page 
8 reference. 
9 Q Well, would you look perhaps at --

10 A I think it's at 60. Page 60. 
11 Q Yes. 
12 A The date, by the way, of this is given by the editors 
13 as 5 -- is it 5 June 1762, but your lordship will 
14 notice at the very last page, page 61 where the date 
15 is either put on by Murray or copied, it is the 6th of 
16 June and I have sort of assumed for the purposes of 
17 this trial it's the 6th of June. 
18 Q And the reference is at page 60, is it, the third to 
19 last paragraph? 
20 A It's at the very bottom of page 60. And it's: 
21 
22 "Before this report is closed it will not be 
23 improper to observe to Your Lordship how 
24 impossible it is to ascertain exactly what part 
25 of North America the French stiled Canada, no 
26 Chart or Map whatever having fallen into our 
27 hands or public record of any kind to show what 
28 they understood by it." 
29 
30 End quote. 
31 Q Thank you. Doctor, you have made reference on several 
32 occasions to the collection of maps prepared by 
33 Ontario for the resolution of the boundary between 
34 Ontario and Manitoba? 
35 A Yes. 
36 Q Can you tell his lordship how many maps were 
37 identified and commented upon by Ontario? 
38 A A hundred and thirty-five. 
39 Q And was there any one of those in which it was found 
40 to have -- in which there was found to be an 
41 unambiguous indication that Canada or New France 
42 extended its territory to the Pacific? 
43 A No, there was not. Not in every case was a comment 
44 made as to where the printing of Canada or New France 
45 began, but no, there were no unambiguous examples 
46 indicating that New France stretched to the Pacific 
47 coast. 
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Under tab 189 you have the beginning of the notes on 
the maps which is comprehended in that collection and 
which extended to 135, this all --
Yes. 
Thank you. I am sorry, 135 --
Maps were described. 
Were -- yes. 
Well, I think, my lord, you should be -- we should 
know who the author of this is and the fact that the 
maps, of course, aren't anywhere in the material, but 
simply the notes of the maps. Some of the maps may be 
in the material, but certainly not the 135. 

No. I quite agree. The person who supervised the 
collection of these maps was identified by the witness 
yesterday as Mr. David Mills? 
David Mills. 
And he also stated that the text in each note is 
generally speaking that of the map maker or the 
cartographer, is that correct? 
The notes in brackets you mean? 
Yes. 
Yes. 
Following the --
That would be the note of the compilers of the 
collection, Mills and undoubtedly other people. 
Yes. With quotations from the --
From the maps themselves. 
Yes. 
Yes. 
But the -- there are quotes here but the notes 

themselves also are the compilers' notes as I 
understand the witness' evidence. 

Yes. 
That's correct. 
: That's right. 
Thank you. 

It was in the interest -- or will you tell his 
lordship what the interest was of Ontario in making 
this examination? 
Well, it was involved in a boundary dispute that 
lasted from approximately 17 -- 1873 to 1889. That's, 
I think, the final legislation with Manitoba, 
supported by the Federal Government over the area west 
of Fort William. 
: Thank you. I'm not going to ask the witness to 
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identify each of the tabs that I have referred to in 
respect to this section, my lord, but the volume comes 
to an end with tab 192B and I tender this volume as 
Exhibit 1163 with each of the exhibits as described in 
the index at the front of the volume and numbered 
according to the tab numbers. 

THE COURT: Yes. All right. Thank you. 

(EXHIBIT 1163-159: Nicolas Bellin Map) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-161: Robert de Vaugondy Map) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-162: Delisle de Fonte Map of 1752) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-163: Thomas Kitchin - Map of the World) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-165A: John Mitchell Map) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-166: Thomas Jefferys Map) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-167B: A New Map of the N.E. Coast of 
Asia & N.W. Coast of Am.) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-168: Thomas Jefferys Map) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-169: Thomas Jefferys Map) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-170: Emanuel Bowen Map) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-172: Emanuel Bowen Map) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-177A: Extract: "Bougainville on the 
French Posts, 1757") 

(EXHIBIT 1163-179: Commission to Vaudreuil) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-180: Extract: Vaisette on Boundaries 
of Canada, 1755) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-181: Nicolas-Gaspard Boucault's Report) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-182: Bellin Re His 1755 Map) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-183: Moll, Herman on Canada's 
Boundaries) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-184: Mitchell, John) 
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(EXHIBIT 1163-185: 

(EXHIBIT 1163-186: 
Boundaries) 

(EXHIBIT 1163-187: 

(EXHIBIT 1163-188: 

(EXHIBIT 1163-189: 

(EXHIBIT 1163-191: 

(EXHIBIT 1163-192A: 

(EXHIBIT 1163-192B: 

Mitchell, John) 

Thomas Jefferys on Canada's 

Gage to Amherst) 

James Murray Report to Government) 

"Notes on Maps") 

John Gibson Map) 

Jean Palairet Map) 

Jean Palairet Map) 

MR. GOLDIE: I'd like to hand up, my lord, Volume 4. 
Q This volume continues the collection that you had to 

assemble for the purposes of seeking some indication 
of British knowledge, is that correct? 

A Yes. And also to demonstrate that the printing of 
Canada or New France was very seldom west of the 
source of the Mississippi and never on the Pacific 
coast. 

Q All right. And look at tab 195, please, as -- oh, 
yes, before you do that, I'd ask, my lord, that a 
number be reserved for this volume. 

THE COURT: Yes. That will be 1164. Oh, wait a minute, I — 
THE REGISTRAR: Yes. 
THE COURT: Have we used that up? 
THE REGISTRAR: No. That's all right. 
THE COURT: 1164 is all right. 
MR. GOLDIE: Thank you. 

(EXHIBIT 1164 Reserved: Document Book Re Greenwood's 
Report - Volume 4 Tabs 193 - 249) 

MR. GOLDIE: 
Q Well, first perhaps I would ask you to look at 193. 
A 193. 
Q And that is entitled "A New and Accurate Map of North 

America Including the British Acquisition Gained by 
the Late War 1763"? 

A Yes. 
Q And what is the source of this? 



20544 
F.M. Greenwood (for Province) 
In Chief by Mr. Goldie 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

THE 
MR. 

MR. 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
THE 
MR. 

THE 
MR. 
THE 
MR. 
THE 
MR. 

A 

Q 

A ' 

Q 

COURT: 
GOLDIE 
Q 

RUSH: 

GOLDIE 
RUSH: 
GOLDIE 
RUSH: 
COURT: 
GOLDIE 
Q 

A 
1 

Q 
COURT: 
GOLDIE 
COURT: 
GOLDIE 
COURT: 
GOLDIE 
Q 

A ' 

Q 

A 
Q 

This is in John Entick, his volume the General History 
of the Late War published in London 1763 and it's 
Volume 1 page 167. 
And what is the significant feature that you find 
there? 
Well, the most westerly placing of the printing of 
either New France or Canada is just west, I suppose, 
or almost exactly parallel with the western part of 
Lake Superior. 
This, my lord, was put to Dr. Farley in his 
cross-examination Exhibit 1154-23. 
All right. Thank you. 

And then turn to 195. 
Are you proceeding by the footnote or the number, the 
tabs? 
: I am sorry, the tab. 
Because --. Oh, I see. You indicated 193. 
: Yes. We just went to that. 
Thank you. 
The tabs and the footnotes are the same? 

: They are, yes. 
Under tab 195 you have a map. Would you tell his 
lordship what that is? 
That's a map by John Gibson which appeared in the 
Gentleman's Magazine for 1763. 
That's Exhibit 1154-21. 

I am sorry, the number? 
: I beg your pardon, my lord? 
What was number again? 

: 1154-21. 
Thank you. 

: That was put to Dr. Farley. 
And what feature is it that you make reference to 
there, doctor? 
Well, your lordship will notice that there are words 
printed on the map "lands reserved for the Indians" 
which run from West Florida to Lake Erie and secondly, 
that nothing is shown west of the Lake-of-the-Woods on 
that map. 
Thank you. You next consider in your -- in your 
report or really you are in the process of considering 
it in the evidence you have given now, the demarcation 
of Canada on the -- or New France on these seventeenth 
and eighteenth century maps? 
Yes. 
And the sources of the documents which are placed 
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1 under the tabs are in the footnotes and I will be 
2 supplying your lordship with a copy of those so I 
3 won't pause with that. I can only go on now or I wish 
4 to go on now to the question of whether the limitation 
5 or delimitation of Canada can be ascertained from at 
6 least in part the Treaty of Paris and its preparatory 
7 works. I am correct from your earlier evidence that 
8 the Treaty of Paris underwhich France ceded to Britain 
9 Canada with all its dependancies did not provide a 

10 definition of the western extent of that colony, is 
11 that correct? 
12 A Yes. 
13 Q You examined in pursuing this question the peace 
14 negotiations which failed between England and France 
15 in 1761? 
16 A Yes, I did. I examined the manuscript sources on that 
17 in the State Papers Series in the public record office 
18 Chancery Lane, the printed sources found in Thackeray 
19 and Pease and the detailed secondary source Savelle, 
20 which is found in footnote two of my -- found with 
21 full cite in footnote two. 
22 Q Footnote two. And is it what is referred to in 
23 footnote 196? 
24 A Yes. 
25 Q Now, am I correct in my understanding, doctor, that in 
26 those abortive peace negotiations the question of the 
27 boundary between Canada and Louisiana loomed large? 
28 A That was a major dispute, yes. 
29 Q And perhaps you would first refer to a document under 
30 tab 197. 
31 A Yes. 
32 Q And then explain to his lordship the background of 
33 that particular document. 
34 A Well, by June 1761, my lord, the French had agreed to 
35 cede all of Canada, but the definition of Canada had 
36 not been arrived at at that point and the French were 
37 to keep Louisiana. So it was clearly in the interest 
38 of France to keep as much of Louisiana as possible. 
39 In August 1761, the Duke of Choiseul who was the 
40 negotiator, French foreign minister negotiating for 
41 France, sent a note to his Ambassador in London, 
42 Francois Bussy, B-u-s-s-y, to deliver to Pitt or to 
43 the Imperial government which set out the French 
44 government's definition of Louisianna as opposed to 
45 Canada. And that is tab 197C, which is in French, 
46 slightly -- slightly difficult French. Now, I have 
47 translated that. If it's of use to the court I can 
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1 read my translation into the record. 
2 Q Would you do so, please. 
3 MR. RUSH: Just before you do, where are you reading from? 
4 MR. GOLDIE: 
5 Q From 197C And the author of this document is the 
6 Duke of Choiseul? 
7 A Duke of Choiseul. And it's actually dated 13 July. 
8 No, I am sorry, 16 August 1761. 
9 Q Yes. 

10 THE COURT: I am sorry, August? 
11 A August of 1761. 
12 THE COURT: 1761? 
13 A And I am translating from the entire tab at internal 
14 page 59 there. Quote: 
15 
16 "To fix the boundaries of Louisiana bordering 
17 on the English colonies and Canada -- " 
18 
19 THE COURT: I am sorry, just a minute. "Bordering on English." 
20 A 
21 "Pour fixerles limited de la Louisiana." 
22 
23 THE COURT: I am sorry? 
24 MR. GOLDIE: 
25 Q Read slow. 
26 THE COURT: "Bordering on English colonies." 
27 A 
28 "on the English colonies and Canada, we will 
29 draw a line running from the Rio Perdido, 
30 between Mobile and Pensacola Bays, passing by 
31 Fort Toulouse in the Alabamas territory, 
32 extending to the western end of Lake Erie," 
33 
34 
35 Q Just pause there. 
36 A Yes. 
37 Q All right. Proceed. 
38 A 
39 
40 "So as to include the Miami River, and then 
41 through the eastern end of Lake Huron it will 
42 go to the Hudson Bay's heights of land towards 
43 lake Abitibi," 
44 
45 Q All right. Just pause there, please. All right. 
46 A 
47 "from which the line will be continued from 
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1 east to west up to and including Lake 
2 Superior." 
3 End quote and end translation. 
4 Q Now, preceding that under tab 197 is further or 
5 earlier instructions? 
6 A Yes. 
7 Q Is that correct? 
8 A Yes. 
9 Q And the French is given at the top of the page and the 

10 translation is at the -- is at the lower half of the 
11 page? 
12 A Yes. 
13 Q And in the first paragraph on July 15 the Due de 
14 Choiseul is advising Louisiana, and I quote: 
15 
16 "In the event that Canada is ceded to the 
17 English it is essential to settle the 
18 boundaries of Louisiana in such a way as to 
19 leave no pretext to the English to confuse them 
20 with those of Canada." 
21 
22 Unquote. 
23 A Yes. 
24 Q And what you have translated from tab 197C represents 
25 the French position on that? 
26 A This is the last position taken by the Due de Choiseul 
27 on that question before he yielded to Pitt. 
28 Q And I take it from your last comment that it is common 
29 ground that Pitt on behalf of England rejected the 
30 French position? 
31 A Utterly. 
32 Q And he -- you make reference at tab 199 to the 
33 instructions given by Pitt to his representative. 
34 Would you refer to that, please, and indicate to his 
35 lordship the significant passages? 
36 A Tab 200 is it we are dealing with? 
37 Q I am looking at tab 199. 
38 A 200 is clearer. 
39 Q 200 and 199 are the same document, I believe. 
4 0 THE COURT: Tab 199? 
41 MR. GOLDIE: Yes. 
42 Q Is your reference the reference you want to refer to 
43 under 200? 
44 A It's under 200. It makes it clearer. 
45 Q All right. 
46 MR. RUSH: There are two different documents? 
47 A Yes. This is Pitt's instructions to Hans Stanley who 
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1 was the Ambassador in Paris doing the, you know, 
2 presenting of memorials for Pitt to the court of 
3 Versailles and the date is the 27th of August 1761 and 
4 it's on internal page 607. 
5 Q Under Tab 200. The documents, my lord, I should make 
6 it clear under 199 and 200 are taken from the same 
7 source. 
8 THE COURT: Yes. 
9 MR. GOLDIE: 

10 Q All right. Please proceed, doctor. 
11 A These instructions say this, quote: 
12 
13 "and, lastly, the claiming, as Louisiana, with 
14 an effrontery unparalleled, vast regions which 
15 the Marquis de Vaudreuil has surrendered to 
16 General Amherst as Canada, and defined himself, 
17 with his own hand, as comprehended in the 
18 government of that province where he commanded. 
19 And, as far as concerns the whole course of the 
20 Ohio and the countries in that part, you will 
21 see by the enclosed memorial transmitted to you 
22 for that purpose, that the Due de Mirepoix did 
23 solemnly declare here, in the name of his 
24 Court, that France had constantly regarded the 
25 said River Ohio as a dependance of Canada, and, 
26 instead of making part of Louisiana, as being 
27 essential to the communication of Canada with 
28 that first-named province." 
29 
30 Then later on he goes on, the instructions go on: 
31 
32 "Having mentioned in the answer to the French 
33 ultimatum the line traced by hand of the 
34 Marquis de Vaudreuil, defining the limits of 
35 the government of Canada, to which I allude in 
36 this letter, I send you enclosed, for your 
37 information and use, an imperfect, but I trust 
38 intelligible, sketch of the same, copied from 
39 the original transmitted to me by General 
40 Amherst, together with an extract of the 
41 General's letter on that subject." 
42 
43 End quote. 
44 Q All right. The reference there to the map traced by 
45 the Marquis de Vaudreuil? 
46 A Yes. 
47 Q You have a copy of that map in your collection of 
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A 
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A 
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A 
RUSH: 

A 
THE COURT 

A 

MR. RUSH 
A 

MR. GOLDIE 
Q 
A 

documents? 
Yes. 
And of the correspondence or the letter of Lord 
Jeffery Amherst. Perhaps you might be good enough 
before coming to those just to sketch the background 
of the map --
Yes. I can do this without referring --
Excuse me. The background of the map referred to by 
Pitt. 
Yes. Well — 
I would like the witness to keep in mind that he 

should, where he can, direct us to the documents in 
the background of this. 
Well — 

I understand you thought it would be useful if he 
sketched it out. 
I can go back into the document after. I am just 
trying to get the general background. 
Thank you. 
So am I to proceed? 

You are. 
Shortly after the conquest of Canada which can be 
dated as the 8th of September 1760, that is the 
capitulation of Montreal which ceded, subject of 
course to other negotiations, ceded Canada to Great 
Britain, shortly after that date Sir Jeffery Amherst, 
who was the Commander-in-Chief, sent his subordinate 
Haldimand, who is a colonel at the time, to see 
Vaudreuil who had been commanding in Montreal 
District, and to ask him if he had any map showing 
what Canada amounted to since, you know, one Canada, 
the British, and he said, "No, no, any maps we have 
they were destroyed in Quebec when Quebec fell." Then 
he produced at one stage a very large North American 
map and on the day that the French army sailed out of 
Montreal, on parole, just before that Haldimend went 
to see Vaudreuil and sat down or at least Haldimend 
sat down and started to draw out what he considered to 
be the boundaries of Canada as opposed to Louisiana, 
the boundary between Canada and Louisiana in the west. 
He took a pencil out of his pocket. He started at 
Illinois, etc. Vaudreuil was by his shoulder all the 
time and this map was given, of course, to Amherst and 
Amherst sent a copy or sent it, rather, excuse me, to 
Pitt. Pitt sent it to Stanley, and it was used in the 
negotiations, and after a great deal of objection the 
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1 French government, including Versailles, that is King 
2 Louis XV, agreed that this would be the definition of 
3 Canada and Louisiana where they neighboured or abutted 
4 on each other. 
5 Q My lord, under tab 206 is the reproduction of the map 
6 in question. Dr. Greenwood, I am showing you a 
7 document which is similar to what is under tab 206, 
8 but it is certified. Can you tell me what its origin 
9 is, please? 

10 A Yes. This is one that I located in the public record 
11 office Kew Gardens under map reference MPG 3, PRO and 
12 it had been separated, this map had been separated 
13 from Amherst's dispatch to Pitt of 4 October 1760. 
14 Now, there are two lines that essentially travel from 
15 the junction of the Ohio and the Mississippi to Red 
16 Lake or Lac Rouge. One is a sort of dotted line, dark 
17 dotted line, and another is a red line. Now, I can 
18 phrase how it was traced, if you wish. 
19 Q Well, there is a -- there is a document which 
20 indicates --
21 
22 
23 
24 MR. RUSH: Just for a moment I'd like to review this. If you 
25 would just pause for a moment, please, if you are 
26 going to continue with this further. Yes, my lord, 
27 just a point of clarification. I am sure the witness 
28 intended to say this, but the red line tracks the 
29 dotted line. 
30 THE COURT: Yes. Seems to. I take it the red line is what 
31 looks more like a pencil line here? 
32 A Well — 
33 THE COURT: The black line is — the red line was the solid 
34 line? 
35 A I wouldn't swear to that, my lord. 
36 THE COURT: All right. 
37 MR. GOLDIE: I tender that, my lord, as the next exhibit. That 
38 would be 1165. 
39 THE REGISTRAR: Yes, it would. 
40 THE COURT: No. Is that different from 209A? 
41 MR. GOLDIE: It is not different from what is under tab 206. 
42 206 is simply a photograph. 
43 THE COURT: Oh, I am sorry. I am looking at 206. Yes. Sorry. 
44 MR. GOLDIE: The only virtue, if it may be put that way, is that 
45 the colours are --
46 THE COURT: Yes. All right. Yes, well, then this can be — 
47 what's the number? 

A 
Q 
A 
rSH: 

Yes. 
-- how it is done? 
Yes. 

: Just for a moment 
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THE REGISTRAR: 1165, my lord. 
THE COURT: And there is only the one? 
MR. GOLDIE: Just the one, yes. 
THE COURT: All right. We should mark it as the official 

exhibit. 
THE REGISTRAR: Thank you. 
THE COURT: What's the exhibit number? 
THE REGISTRAR: 1165. 

(EXHIBIT 1165: Vaudreuil-Haldimand Map dated 1760) 

MR. GOLDIE: 
Q Doctor, under tab 202 you have placed an extract from 

the collection of the Illinois State Historical 
Library and at internal page 402 is a letter from 
Colonel Haldimand to Sir Jeffery Amherst? 

A Yes. 
Q Is that correct? 
A Yes. 
Q And is that the source of or information about the 

manner in which the marks on that map were made? 
A Well, yes. I used the French original in the War 

Office Papers, but I also consulted this document 
before the court. 

Q And would you refer his lordship to the part which 
contains the --
Internal page 404, the last paragraph. 
Yes. 
It runs down to almost the end of page 405. I don't 
know whether you --
Does it start "upon"? 

"Upon that taking a pencil," yes. 
Yes. 

But I could probably explain it much more quickly than 
quoting. 
Well, if the description is there, that's what we 
need. 
Yes. 
Thank you. And the sources which you used you have 
identified, but they are also identified in footnote 
201, is that correct? 

A Yes. Yes. 
Q And as you have stated, that was transmitted by 

Amherst? 
A Yes. 
Q And it is a generally accepted conclusion, then, 

that -- or is it, that that is the map to which Pitt 

A 
Q 
A 

THE COURT 
A 

THE COURT 
A 

A 
Q 
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1 was referring? 
2 A Well, not very many scholars have dealt with the 
3 issue, but those I have come across have accepted it, 
4 yes. 
5 Q Thank you. 
6 THE COURT: Well, do I understand at this time Britain and 
7 France were arguing about a line well east of the 
8 Mississippi? 
9 A Yes. Except that on the map which your lordship has 

10 Red Lake or Lac Rouge is depicted as the source of the 
11 Mississippi, but there are -- their interest stops at 
12 that point westwardly, yes. 
13 MR. GOLDIE: Your lordship will appreciate that Vaudreuil was 
14 carving out some territory for Louisiana or 
15 endeavoring to carve out some territory for Louisiana 
16 which France was retaining east of the Mississippi, 
17 north of the junction of the Ohio and the Mississippi. 
18 THE COURT: Yes. 
19 MR. GOLDIE: But that's far short of what Choiseul instructed 
20 his — 
21 THE COURT: Yes. 
22 MR. GOLDIE: 
23 Q Just so that his lordship has that point, Dr. 
24 Greenwood, by reference to the map under 206, can you 
25 indicate the direction that Choiseul gave to Bussy? 
26 A Yes. It's 197C This would be — 
27 THE COURT: I am sorry, 197? 
28 A 197C I can do it from that map as well. But 
29 essentially the line indicated in 197C starts just 
30 east of the mouth of the Mississippi in the Bay of 
31 Pensacola, the Bay of Mobile, Gulf of Mexico, goes up 
32 through Alabama to the West Coast, Lake Erie. So if 
33 we look at this Vaudreuil-Haldimand map, we can 
34 perhaps start our thinking at the western point of 
35 Lake Erie. Then it would go in an -- it appears a 
36 straight line through Lake Huron to the heights of 
37 land around Lake Abitibi, which is not shown on this 
38 map, but that's where it would go. It would go 
39 straight up through Lake Huron to Lake Abitibi south 
40 of James Bay, and then it would go -- it's not stated 
41 by Choiseul whether it would go by heights of land or 
42 by straight line, it would go east to west from Lake 
43 Abitibi to Lake Superior and include Lake Superior and 
44 nothing is mentioned about anything further west. And 
45 that would be what Choiseul wanted to retain really 
46 for Louisiana. He didn't -- obviously didn't get what 
47 he wanted. 
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A 

GOLDIE 
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COURT: 
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COURT: 
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COURT: 
GOLDIE 
COURT: 
GOLDIE 
Q 

So Pitt utilized Vaudreuil's map? 
Yes. 
And then in later negotiations the French ceded even 
that, is that correct? When I say "that" I mean the 
area west east of the Mississippi? 
With much reluctance they agreed to the map as 
defining the differences between Louisiana and Canada. 
Yes. But subsequently it went even further than that, 
did it not? 
Well, the issue of Louisiana/Canada became irrelevant 
in 1762 when Britain demanded Eastern Louisiana and 
the French agreed to that. 
Yes. And your sources for that are indicated in the 
material under tabs -- well, the transmittal to 
Amherst is under tab 203. 

Mr. Goldie, I am sorry to interrupt, but it will 
certainly help me if I can clarify something now. 
: Yes. 
Because it might confirm or displace a conception I 

have. Where on this map would you put the line as 
settled by the Peace of Paris in 1763. 
: On Vaudreuil's map. 
On this tab? 

The line of what? 
: Of the boundary between Canada and Louisiana. 
Oh, it would be in the Mississippi River. 

On this map all the way up to Red Lake? 
Yes. In the Treaty of Paris the thinking of the 
negotiators had changed from 1761 when Pitt was 
negotiating to 1762. 1761 France was to keep eastern 
Louisiana. So the sort of manoeuvres were to increase 
the size of Eastern Louisiana. Now, that's not 
reflected on that map. It's what Choiseul tried to 
do. In 1762 when Bute started the negotiations the 
demands were different. There had been further 
conquests by the British and they said we want all of 
Eastern Louisiana and the boundaries to be the 
Mississippi. 
All the way to its mouth or to its source? 

From its source, which was not known by anyone at the 
time, to its mouth, yes. 
All right. Thank you. 

: Does that --
Yes. Thank you. 

: -- clarify the point? Thank you, my lord. 
Now, just to complete the story with respect to Pitt, 
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1 and I won't ask you to go through these documents. 
2 You have the transmittal of the map under tab 203, do 
3 you? 
4 A Yes. 
5 Q And under tab 204 is the -- is a record of the 
6 conference between Choiseul and Stanley? 
7 A Yes. 
8 Q In which the map is referred to and the bounds of 
9 Canada agreed? 

10 A Yes. In other words, the maps accepted by Choiseul. 
11 Q Yes. 
12 MR. RUSH: Can you just direct him to that, please. 
13 MR. GOLDIE: Yes. 
14 Q Under tab 204 can you indicate to my friend --
15 A Yes, I can. It's the very beginning: 
16 
17 "Marquis de Vaudreuil's map shown Bounds of 
18 Canada as agreed therein stated. Minutes of a 
19 conference September 2, 1761." 
20 
21 It's the first page of the tab at the top. 
22 Q And tab 205 is the -- is the --
23 A The map itself. 
24 Q No. Under tab 205. 
25 A Oh. Sorry. 
26 Q The last memorial of France to England? 
27 A Yes. 
28 Q And that is the last document in the unsuccessful 
29 peace negotiations, is it, that you have included? 
30 A Yes. 
31 THE COURT: That's 206, 205. 
32 MR. GOLDIE: 205, yes. 
33 Q It contains Bussy's memorial delivered to Mr. Pitt on 
34 the 13th of September 1761? 
35 A Accepting the line. 
36 Q Accepting the line. And as you have explained that 
37 changed and the boundary between Canada and Louisiana 
38 ceased to be a matter of debate as a result of the 
39 further British victories? 
40 A Yes. May I point out something that may be of 
41 importance to his lordship on the map itself? 
42 Q On which map? 
43 A On the Vaudreuil-Haldimand. 
44 THE COURT: Yes. That's number — ? 
45 A 206. 
46 MR. GOLDIE: 
47 Q 206. 
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MR. RUSH 
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MR. GOLD 
Q 

A 
Q 
A 
Q 
A 
Q 

A 
Q 

A 

Q 
A 

Q 

A 

Both the dotted line and the red line if we are 
proceeding east to west, from below Lake Superior 
proceed to Lac Rouge which is given as the source of 
the Mississippi. 
Well, I — 

Well, depicted it seems to me as the source of the 
Mississippi. But anyway, the two lines proceed east 
to west to the eastern bank of Lac Rouge. It does not 
proceed through Lac Rouge or appear on the other side, 
that is the western side of Lac Rouge. 

And there are secondary sources and primary sources 
for this part of your consideration in footnotes 207, 
208, and under 209 you have a document which --
Yes. 
-- is Vaudreuil's letter to Bussy? 
Yes. 
In which he refers to this particular episode? 
Yes. 
All right. And the same footnote contains other 
references to that? 
Yes. 
You next in your endeavor to determine the western 
limits of Canada considered the views of the framers 
of the Royal Proclamation and you have referred to at 
some length. What light can you shed on the views of 
the framers by reference to the documents which you 
have already identified, and the first one I refer you 
to is Pownall's sketch, which is Volume 1 tab 52. 
52. Pownall understood Canada to stretch as far as 
the Great Lakes. 
And — 
Stretch westward, that is to the Great Lakes. When I 
say Great Lakes I mean the Great Lakes area, general 
area. 
Right. Is there a reference in that volume that you 
can direct his lordship to under tab 52? That's all 
right, I can --
It would be internal page 19 -- sorry, 261 towards the 
bottom: 

"And it seems by a paper transmitted to us with 
the Earl of Egremont's letter to have been the 
idea of some person that it might be advisable 
to establish two governments upon the river St. 
Lawrence and its dependent territories, and 
although we conceive that such an establishment 
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1 might in some particular cases be attended with 
2 local convenience, yet as the proposition is 
3 found upon a supposed extention of settlement 
4 and jurisdiction as far as the Great Lakes and 
5 does not therefore mititate against the general 
6 principle -- " 
7 
8 Is mercantile items, 
9 

10 "-- upon which all our system is founded, we 
11 cannot take upon us to recommend such a plan." 
12 
13 End quote. 
14 Q Thank you. And you also considered the report of the 
15 board itself, which is tab 58, and I won't ask you --
16 A Yes. 
17 Q -- to go to that. His lordship is familiar with that. 
18 You also had reference to the letter of Egremont to 
19 the board itself --
20 A Yes. 
21 Q — on July 14, 1763 which is tab 65? 
22 A Yes. 
23 Q And to the supplementary report of the Board of Trade 
24 of the 5th of August 1763 which is tab 67? 
25 A Yes. 
26 Q And the -- I -- you next turned your attention to the 
27 absence of explicit western boundaries in the 
28 Proclamation? 
29 A Yes. 
30 Q And you have identified or you did identify from the 
31 text of the Proclamation the one scholarly viewpoint 
32 or one viewpoint have proceeded on the basis that the 
33 Proclamation could be interpreted in such a way as to 
34 allow expansion westward, is that correct? 
35 A I dealt with this in my report. I don't believe I 
36 have testified to that. 
37 Q No. I say you examined that? 
38 A Yes. Yes. 
39 Q Yes. And in respect of that you considered the views 
40 identified in your footnotes 215, 216. You considered 
41 scholars and referred to one source at tab -- footnote 
42 217? 
43 A Yes. 
44 Q And others at tab — footnote 218? 
45 A Yes. 
46 Q In that respect did you consider whether there was any 
47 change between the Board of Trade's recommendations 



20557 
F.M. Greenwood (for Province) 
In Chief by Mr. Goldie 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

MR. 
MR. 

THE 

THE 
MR. 

THE 

A 
Q 

A 

RUSH: 
GOLDIE 
Q 
A 

Q 
A 
Q 

i 

A ' 

Q 
A 
Q 
A 

Q 
A 
Q 
A 

COURT: 
A 

COURT: 
GOLDIE 

A 
COURT: 
A 

1 

and the Proclamation? 
Yes, I did. 
And did you find anything which was of assistance to 
you in forming a conclusion with respect to that? 
Yes. There is a letter from Lord Halifax to Jeffery 
Amherst dated October 11, 1763 in which he says 
essentially that the Proclamation --
Where is this, please? 
: Tab 220. 
Is that the document, doctor? 
Yes. Essentially the Proclamation reproduces the 
Board of Trade's report. I would have myself a couple 
of things to say about that, but that's what Halifax 
says . 
Where --
It's tab 220. 
What is the language under tab 220 that you wish to 
direct his lordship's attention? 
Well, he's writing to the Commander-in-Chief four days 
after the Royal Proclamation. 
Yes. 
Referring to it and he says this, quote. 
At what page? 
This is tab 220. I believe there is only -- that's at 
internal page 258. 
258? 
Yes. 
All right. Just a second. 
Towards the top. 

Just a moment. 
It's the last part of the --

I can't find page 258. 
: Yes. My lord, there are some page numbers which 
are not the pages of the document itself on the upper 
right-hand corner, but the page that the witness is 
referring to is fourth from the end. 
Yes. 

Yes. All right. Yes, I have it. 
This is the Southern Secretary informing the 
Commander-in-chief: 

"By this Proclamation, you will perceive that 
the propositions made by the Board of Trade in 
their report of the 8th of June last, have in 
generally been adopted, with respect to the new 
governments to be erected, and the interior 
country to be reserved for the use of the 
Indians; except only with regard to the first 
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1 of those points, that his Majesty has thought 
2 proper to give the name of the Province of 
3 Quebec to that government which their lordships 
4 propose to denominate the Province of Canada, 
5 and to extend the northern boundary of East 
6 Florida as far as the river St. Mary." 
7 
8 End quote. 
9 Q From your comparison of the board's report and of the 

10 Proclamation, is Lord Halifax's enumeration of the 
11 changes exhaustive? 
12 A No. 
13 Q Can you state what other differences there might be 
14 which are relevant to the issues here? 
15 MR. RUSH: Differences between? 
16 MR. GOLDIE: 
17 Q The — 
18 A The Board of Trade's report and the Proclamation. 
19 There are a number of minor differences in boundaries. 
20 For example, the northern boundary of East Florida is 
21 different, slightly different. It's moved northward 
22 in the Proclamation. The boundaries of Quebec are 
23 slightly different, that is the boundaries of 
24 Canada/Quebec are slightly different. The report 
25 talks about western boundaries to the Reserve in terms 
26 of the Mississippi and the territory owned by the 
27 Hudson's Bay Company, whereas those boundaries are not 
28 mentioned in the Proclamation. Those I would consider 
29 minor. Major difference, though, is that the report 
30 of the Board of Trade on the 8th of June advocated 
31 that the New Constitutions for Canada/Quebec and the 
32 Floridas should be Governors and Councils and, you 
33 know, assemblies should be delayed for considerable 
34 length of time. Whereas assemblies are promised by 
35 the Proclamation in the context in which individuals 
36 would think this would happen very soon. That's, I 
37 think, you know, the major defect I would find in his 
38 description. 
39 Q Halifax didn't make any mention of changes in the 
40 limits of the Reserve? 
41 A No. He mentioned a boundary change to East Florida 
42 but did not mention any boundary change with relation 
43 to the Reserve. 
44 Q All right. Thank you. And then you have also 
45 considered the -- as I suggested a few minutes ago, 
46 suggested the -- considered the writings of various 
47 scholars with respect to the question of whether the 
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Proclamation contemplated expansion westward or 
whether it did not? 
Yes. 
And you referred in particular under footnote 221 to 
Clarence Alvord? 
Yes. 
Can you tell us who he was? 
Well, he was an American historian interested in the 
Middle West. He edited a great number of documents 
relating to Imperial policy, dealing with the Middle 
West. He wrote articles and a book on the Mississippi 
Valley in British politics in which goes into 
tremendous details about the genesis of the 
Proclamation. 
And in the course of -- and you refer to him in your 
footnote 221 and --
Yes. 
And also to other writings in footnote 222? 
Yes. 
And in the writings of a Mr. Harlow? 
Yes. 
In footnote 223. Can you tell us who he was? 
Vincent Harlow wrote two volumes, a two-volume study 
of the British empire from I believe it was 1763 to 
1793. It's considered to be the definitive overall 
work on the British empire in that period. 
And can you state what conclusion he reached with 
respect to the expansion westward of settlement having 
regard to the Royal Proclamation? 
Well, I think we should be directed to Mr. Harlow's, 

my lord. 
Well — 
It's not here, is it? 
It's not here, no. 

Well — 
I can quote from Harlow. 
The page number is provided and that's sufficient for 
us at the present time. Did you find any positive 
evidence in the documentary material for the 
Expansionists westward of settlement having regard to 
the Royal Proclamation? 
No. 
I think that calls for a conclusion, doesn't it? 
Well, I don't know, Mr. Rush. He said did you find 

any evidence. 
No. Did you find any positive evidence of --
: Well, all right. 
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THE 

MR. 

THE 

MR. 

COURT: All right. You are quite right. 
GOLDIE: 
Q Any evidence? 
A You mean any evidence that could be arguable one way 

or the other or what? 
GOLDIE: No, I should go back my, lord. Positive means 

explicit. 
COURT: Does it? 
GOLDIE: As opposed to lack of it. 
Q Did you find any explicit evidence, and that's what I 

meant by the word positive? 
A And this is in the documents outlined by the 

Proclamation? 
Q Yes. 
A I guess the answer is no, but with a qualification. 

There is a letter from Amherst to Egremont, I believe, 
in 1762 suggesting interior colonies and there are one 
or two other documents of the same nature which were 
ignored by the Board of Trade. Subject to that caveat 
the answer is no. 

Q The date of Amherst's letter? 
A That's, I think, tab 239, a letter from Sir Jeffery 

Amherst to the Earl of Egremont. 
Q Yes. 
A That's dated New York, 30 November, 1762 and I got 

that from the Shelburne Papers by correspondence in 
the WLCL. 

Q And — 
A And he had advocated that there should be colonies at 

Detroit and Niagara, and this was ignored in the Royal 
Proclamation, but there were people -- there were a 
few people advocating such things, but in the 
government correspondence that leads clearly to the 
Proclamation, the answer is no. 
All right. I am not talking about the pamphleteers. 

No. 
Was Detroit then as it is now? 

Yes. Just as bad. 
That bad? 

That's off the record. 

Q 
A 

COURT: 
A 

COURT: 
A 

GOLDIE: 
Q Everything is on the record. 
A Oh, I am sorry. 

COURT: But the location was the same? 
A Yes. 

GOLDIE: Yes. 
Q Now, doctor, you have considered the evidence that was 
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1 available to you with respect to what has been called 
2 the Mercantilist position? 
3 A Yes. 
4 Q And are there any documents that you wish to refer us 
5 to there? 
6 A Well, I think I have gone over those previously in my 
7 testimony and I would refer to my -- drawing the 
8 attention of his lordship to Mercantilist's portion of 
9 A, the Hints. 

10 Q Yes. 
11 A B, the sketch, C the Knox memoranda and D, the Board 
12 of Trade's report. 
13 Q All right. Thank you. 
14 A Of 8 June. 
15 Q I am sorry, go ahead. 
16 A Of 8 June. 
17 Q And you have earlier referred to Lord Shelburne? 
18 A Yes. 
19 Q Do you wish to add anything that you have said in 
20 connection to this? 
21 A Lord Shelburne, although scholars now consider that 
22 Lord Shelburne was considered not the most important 
23 person behind the Proclamation, but perhaps that 
24 scholarship now goes to Lord Egremont and/or John 
25 Pownall. But Shelburne was the Board of Trade's 
26 president and was responsible for drafting the June 8 
27 report, and in particular he was responsible for 
28 drafting the section on advantages, which I think I 
29 pointed out to his lordship amounts to over two 
30 thousand words and does not contain any suggestion of 
31 a westward advance. Now, Shelburne had gone on record 
32 earlier in late 1762. He gave a speech to the House 
33 of Lords on the peace preliminaries. And I haven't 
34 got the tab number in my --
35 Q 235? 
36 A Yes. 
37 Q Are those the notes of his speech? 
38 A Shelburne notes of a speech that he gave in I believe 
39 it was December 1762 to the House of Lords on the 
40 peace proposals, supporting them. Scholars have 
41 accepted those notes which come from the W. L. 
42 Clements Library, the originals of the Shelburne 
43 Papers, as accurately reflecting, in as far as notes 
44 can do, what he said on that occasion and he went 
45 through the advantages of retaining Canada, but did 
46 not refer to western expansion. He wished to have 
47 population expansion, but in the coastal area. And 
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GOLDIE 

Q 
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Q 
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Q 
A 
Q 

A 

Q 

COURT: 
GOLDIE 

COURT: 
GOLDIE 

it's clearly laid out in that document that that's 
what he was after. So that as of 1762, '63, Lord 
Shelburne was not an Expansionist. 
All right. 
I object to the conclusion about what --

Expansionists, my lord. 
: I agree my lord. The document is here and we -- my 
friend can argue from it. 
I next ask you to direct your attention to the events 
which occurred after the Proclamation and first -- and 
this is one that has been referred to earlier, the 
Treaty of Stanwix? 
Yes. 
Would you just briefly tell his lordship what that is 
all about? 
It's dated 1768, and Sir William Johnson obtained a 
surrender from the Six Nations who claimed suzerainty 
in the area of a vast tract in the Ohio country from 
the Appalachians almost to the Mississippi River. 
And how was that received? 
The Board of Trade claimed that Johnson had exceeded 
his mandate and that tab is --
243? 
243, yes. 
Yes. Thank you. Tab 243. And is there any part of 
that that you wish to draw his lordship's attention 
to? 
I don't seem to have it marked here. I have to go 
through this. 
Well, in the first paragraph when the board says in 
the last sentence in the first paragraph: 

"....that the Proceedings of your Majesty's 
Superintendants in this Business do, each, 
relate to Bodies of Indians, having separate 
and distinct interests, and that such 
Proceedings have, as far as they have hitherto 
gone, been carried on without any 
inter-Communication or Concurrence." 

Where is that, please? 
: That's in the first page, page 158 of the Board of 
Trade to the king, a representation of the Board of 
Trade to the king upon Sir William Johnson's treaty 
with the Indians and this is referring to the Treaty 
of Stanwix. 
And where is that particular language? 

: It's the second -- well, it is the last long 


